Umatilla County LCAC Meeting Minutes					
April 16,	2021	Via Google Hangouts			
Meeting called by		Janet McFarlane, LCAC Co-Chair			
Called to order		8:35 AM			
Adjourned		10:14 AM			
Note taker		Marci McMurphy, EOCCO/GOBHI Field Team			
Attendees		Janet McFarlane, Darrin Umbarger, Jodi Bissonette, Troy Soenen, Kristen Owen, Kali Paine, Neely McKay, Lourdes Reyna Alcala, Mysty Boyd, Jenni Galloway, Courtney Valenzuela, Kathryn Chaney, Erin Bartsch, Jennifer Hook, Jessica Reker, Maria-Ximena Williams, Julie Smith, Drew Rivera, Amber Scott, Annie Kimbrel, Jessica Marcum, Catie Brenaman, Doulas Latina (Sandra Hernandez), Marci McMurphy			
	<b>and Introdu</b> arrin Umbarger m	oved Catie Brenaman second. Minutes approved with corrections.			
Discussion	ion Member and Public Comment				
	was turned Darrin Um abilities. D it seems res	Umbarger (Clearview)- Client with MS can't wear a mask due to breathing issues, rned away from medical care for not wearing a mask.  Umbarger (Clearview)- Driver for Clearview has within 30 days lost all of his mental es. Driver has driven through fields to pick up a client instead of using the roadway and as really hard to get him any help/assistance. Several suggestions were made in the ad a couple of LCAC members provided their information to Darrin for follow-up.			
Discussion	n Round Table- Janet McFarlane				
	<ul> <li>Catie Brenaman (UMCHS)- They are seeing an uptick in co-vid cases. They've had to shur down two classes (3 positives in one room and 2 positives in another room). They have hir an RN to facilitate supporting co-vid efforts and to assist with getting the correct vaccine information out to their clientele.</li> <li>Janet McFarlane (St. Anthony)- stated that they've provided 52 J&amp;J vaccines, however, they've paused since this last Monday due to the issues with this vaccine. She has noticed that more people are coming in with reservations about the vaccines. It has been a completely different feel since the J&amp;J issues came up.</li> </ul>				
Discussion	MODA Update- Kali Paine				
	Boost Oreg  Watch for in Troy added  Incentive N may help the	(MODA)- Training is available. Kali will send flyers to Tiffany for distribution. gon Community Workshop will be held in April. 2 in English, 1 Spanish. information on the UniteUs Information Exchange Tool that will be coming out. It that it is a great way for clinics to connect to local resources. Measures for 2020 were shared. There is still some billing that is occurring that the numbers. Kali is planning on sharing the 2021 Metrics on a quarterly basis this next year.			

CBIR Updates- Catie Brenaman		
❖ Catie Brenaman (UMCHS)- Reviewed all CBIR programs. Jim Setzer will no longer be serving as the Metrics Coordinator. It is an important role as it helps to meet metrics. UmCo LCAC will need to look at how to fill this role.		
Accounting for LCAC and CBIR- Troy Soenen		
<ul> <li>Catie Brenaman (UMCHS)- New grant cycle has started. It has been difficult to come up with the numbers for the actual carryover. It is believed that there is \$36,000 in carryover funds. Catie believes that there is one more payment for GSH that will be paid out. Catie states that there will be better monthly reporting to the group due to updated software and staffing changes.</li> <li>Troy Soenen (EOCCO/GOBHI)- suggested using the rollover funds for Fruits And Veggies For Families (FAVFF). Troy stated that there was an accounting error in 2018 resulting in @\$16,000 check being issued to the Umatilla County LCAC. Marci suggested utilizing these funds to pay for the oversight of the Administrative Funds for 2021.</li> </ul>		
Community Health Plan Discussion- Troy Soenen		
Troy Soenen (EOCCO/GOBHI) shared the Community Health Plan for 2021. As an LCAC we need to look at the plan on a regular basis to see how we are doing on meeting our goals/activities. Also to review if there are any barriers to the progress and if so, how to mitigate them. Will need to have a motion to approve CHP in May. Troy shared about the Link for the Comprehensive Behavioral Health survey that will be coming out. It is for community organizations/partnering agencies to complete. Input from members and providers will be gathered in a different manner.		
Update on Subgroups- Janet McFarlane		
<ul> <li>Janet McFarlane (St. Anthony)- shared the handout listing the sub-groups and who has signed up to this point. We expect more people to sign up. If you know anyone who would like to be involved, please reach out to Janet.</li> <li>Meetings will be held at least twice per year. Please let everyone know when the meetings are held so that attendance can be encouraged. This is a great opportunity to learn what is happening in our communities with our OHP members and a great way to engage them in the LCAC.</li> </ul>		
Community Partner Updates- ALL		
<ul> <li>Kristen Owen (Lifeways)- Effort to return to face-to-face (in person) meetings as of May 3, 2021. The clinicians will have limited time. Case Managers, Peers, and Treatment is still occuring in community settings.</li> <li>Sandra Hernandez (Dulas Latina)- looking for partnership support for their Diabetes Prevention Program that they are holding in Spanish in the Milton-Freewater area. They would like referrals from clinics, hospitals, and the health departments. It was suggested that Alisha Lundgren at UmCo Health Department would be a great connection as well as Rebecca Garner in Milton-Freewater. Jessica Marcum asked about translation services for Mam and Kiche. Suggestions were given from several LCAC members.</li> <li>Julie Smith (Pendleton School District)- K-12 is back to in person schooling. K-5 are</li> </ul>		

- still and learn as attention span has waned. The emotional impact is becoming evident along with the startling abuse and neglect situations that the teachers are seeing.
- ❖ Erin Bartsch (Blue Mountain Early Learning)- Family voice listening sessions are being held once again on Tuesdays at 6pm. Spanish interpretation is available. They are working to create videos on how to access early learning. They would like some people who can speak Spanish, Mam, and Kiche to help with the acting portion of the videos- please contact Erin if you know someone. Would like to have completed by mid-May.
- ❖ Jessica Marcum (Community Paramedic Program)- They are working with EOCCO to figure out a more permanent funding stream for them through the Fire Department. EOCCO may contract for members or some other possibility.
- ❖ Jodi Bissonette (Advantage Dental)- Hermiston opted out of dental, hearing, and vision screenings for children this year. In Morrow County, they are seeing more children with urgent dental needs. Pre co-vid they would have around 5 children with urgent dental needs, this year already they've had 15-20 children with urgent needs. The Care Team has been awesome to work with to help these children get their needs met.
- Maria-Ximena Williams (OSU SNAP Ed Coordinator)- Grow This! Challenge has had 45 people sign up. They have mailed the seeds out. They have several schools also participating in the challenge.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline

# Next meeting scheduled for May 21, 2021 via Google Meet

## **UMATILLA COUNTY CHAT NOTES 04-16-2021**

**Troy Soenen** 

8:40 AM

That is great information!!

### **Courtney Valenzuela**

8:48 AM

Hi Jenni! I would love to connect and chat! My email is Courtney.valenzuela@modahealth.com.

#### iennifer Hook

8:52 AM

Yes Courtney! I would like that here is my email jhook@umchs.org

#### **Catie Brenaman**

8:55 AM

Maria-Ximena, get a "dummy" keyboard...one that is not plugged in. It worked well with my guy when he was little...and did mess with my work lol.

## **Troy Soenen**

8:58 AM

Welcome!! Thank you for coming.

## **Doulas Latinas**

8:59 AM

Sandra Hernandes, Doulas Latinas International - doulaslatinas@gmail.com

#### **Doulas Latinas**

9:02 AM

TO everyone: we also have two local staff CDC certified Lifestyle Coaches for Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP). We are organizing a new cohort in Spanish. We are looking for referrals from clinic-hospital of Latino persons diagnosed with Pre-Diabetes. Thank you!

#### **Maria-Ximena Williams**

9:03 AM

yes

#### **Doulas Latinas**

9:07 AM

For the agenda today: At Doulas Latinas International we are also engaged in the Vaccination Campaign. We were last week in Morrow working with the Morrow Health Department /OHA/FEMA. Can we discuss briefly the situation regarding to the J&J vaccine - currently suspended due to the 6 cases of blood cloths after these people has gotten the vaccine? Thank you.

#### You

9:12 AM

Darrin- it's always important to have them checked for a Urinary Tract Infection. It is amazing that when that goes untreated that it can really affect mental and behavioral health.

### You

9:38 AM

It would be great to use that to cover the Admin Funds for this year since we neglected to include it in our calculations. :)

#### Jessica Reker

9:50 AM

FYI to Troy and the group: Good Shepherd and St. Anthony are in the process of planning our next CHNA and subsequent CHIP for Umatilla County as well. We'll make sure to involve LCAC once we get further in the process; my plan is to name many in this group as "Key Informants" in order to provide feedback to our CHNA vendor. More information to come on this soon.

## **Troy Soenen**

9:52 AM

Wonderful! Thank you Jessica. Look forward to the information and the opportunity to partner.

#### Jessica Reker

10:01 AM

I apologize, I have to head to another meeting. Updates for Good Shepherd: • Walk-in COVID vaccination clinics, with the Moderna vaccine, are still being held Thursday afternoons, please call the COVID hotline for more info 541-667-3426. • OHA Grant with HeadStart – PPE kits have been assembled and ready for distribution (Catie can speak to this more) – please let us know if you need PPE kits for any patient/clients. Kits contain masks and touch-free thermometers. • We still have grant fun grant funds to help provide medication assistance, transportation to tri-cities for medical appts, and dentures, please call ConneXions for more info: 541-667-3504 • We are in the process of planning an outdoor Traffic Safety and Bike Rodeo event this summer at Good Shepherd (potentially partnering with Kiwanis), so please let me know if you're interested in participating in this event. We will be doing car seats, concussion/safety education, bike helmet fittings, etc. More information to come

## **Catie Brenaman**

10:04 AM

We use the Language Line for Mam and Kiche and it works very well

#### **Julie Smith**

10:05 AM

We use TeleLanguage out of Portland

## **Amber Scott**

10:05 AM

**Euvalcree has translators** 

## Jessica Marcum

10:05 AM

Ok! Thank you!

## **Amber Scott**

10:05 AM

We will connect Sandra. Thank you!

## **Doulas Latinas**

10:06 AM

Amber I will talk to you. thank you!

### **Doulas Latinas**

10:12 AM

Thank you Jessica for sharing. I actually am looking to connect with the EOCCO - would you have a person that I could contact? thank you. Sandra

#### Jessica Marcum

10:13 AM

I'll email you Sandra

#### You

10:14 AM

Maria, what is your email address?

### **Doulas Latinas**

10:14 AM

thank you! doulaslatinas@gmai.com

## **Troy Soenen**

10:14 AM

Nice job Janet!!

## **Doulas Latinas**

10:14 AM

doulaslatinas@gmail.com

Thank you all!!! Take care and nice weekend!